
 

Design Review Board 
Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday, March 21, 2023 7:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 
 

Participate In-Person: 
San Rafael City Council Chambers 

1400 Fifth Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 
Or 

Participate Virtually: 
Watch on Webinar: https://tinyurl.com/drb-2023 

Telephone: 1 (669) 444-9171 
Meeting ID: 885 6816 1418 

 
This meeting will be held in-person. The public may attend in-person or participate 
virtually using Zoom. 
 
How to participate in the meeting virtually: 

• Submit public comment in writing before 4:00 p.m. the day of the meeting to 
PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org 

• Join the Zoom webinar and use the 'raise hand' feature to provide verbal public 
comment. 

• Dial-in to Zoom's telephone number using the meeting ID and press *9 to raise 
your hand, and *6 to unmute yourself, then provide verbal public comment. 

 
If you experience technical difficulties during the meeting, please contact 
PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org 

 

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items. 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
RECORDING OF MEMBERS PRESENT AND ABSENT 
 
APPROVAL OR REVISION OF ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS 
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF MEETING PROCEDURES 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
Remarks are limited to three minutes per person and may be on anything within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the body. Remarks on non-agenda items will be heard first, remarks on 
agenda items will be heard at the time the item is discussed. 
 

 CONSENT CALENDAR 
The Consent Calendar allows the Board to take action, without discussion, on Agenda items 
for which there are no persons present who wish to speak, and no Board members who wish 
to discuss.  

 

mailto:PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org
mailto:PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org


  

1. Approval of the Design Review Board Meeting Minutes of March 7, 2023 
Recommended Action – Approve minutes as submitted 

 
ACTION CALENDAR 

 
2. 380 Margarita Drive – New Single-Family House 

Request for Zoning Administrator recommendation for an Environmental and Design 
Review Permit application for a new single-family residence, pool, and detached 
garage with a guest unit on a vacant hillside lot; APN: 015-320-03; Planned 
Development District (PD) 1808-H; ED21-011, PLAN21-019 
Project Planner: Renee Nickenig (renee.nickenig@cityofsanrafael.org)   
Recommended Action – Review and provide input on items discussed in staff report 

STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Any records relating to an agenda item, received by a majority or more of the Commission 
less than 72 hours before the meeting, shall be available for inspection online. Sign Language 
interpreters may be requested by calling (415) 485-3066 (voice), emailing 
city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org  or using the California Telecommunications Relay Service by 
dialing “711”, at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. Copies of documents are available 
in accessible formats upon request. 

mailto:renee.nickenig@cityofsanrafael.org
mailto:city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org


Minutes subject to approval at the meeting of March 21, 2023 

Design Review Board 
Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday, March 7, 2023 7:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 
 

Participate In-Person: 
San Rafael City Council Chambers 

1400 Fifth Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 
Or 

Participate Virtually: 
Watch on Webinar: https://tinyurl.com/drb-2023 

Telephone: 1 (669) 444-9171 
Meeting ID: 885 6816 1418 

 
CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE 

In response to Assembly Bill 361, the City of San Rafael is offering teleconference without 
complying with the procedural requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3). 
This meeting will be held in-person and virtually using Zoom.  
 
How to participate in the meeting in-person: 

• Stay home if you are experiencing COVID-19 symptoms 
• Face coverings are recommended for attendees 
• Use the sign-in sheet (optional) which allows notification of potentially exposed 

individuals if contact tracing reveals COVID-19 transmission may have occurred in 
a given meeting. 

• Attendance will be limited to 50 percent of room capacity (no more than 90 
persons) and all in-person attendees should socially distance as recommended by 
public health authorities. If the Chambers are 50% occupied, please participate 
online instead, or utilize the audio feed in the lobby. 

• All attendees are encouraged to be fully vaccinated. 
 

How to participate in the meeting virtually: 
• Submit public comment in writing before 4:00 p.m. the day of the meeting to 

PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org.  
• Join the Zoom webinar and use the 'raise hand' feature to provide verbal public 

comment.  
• Dial-in to Zoom's telephone number using the meeting ID and provide verbal public 

comment. 
 
Any member of the public who needs accommodations should contact the City Clerk 
(email city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org or phone at 415-485-3066) who will use their best 
efforts to provide reasonable accommodations to provide as much accessibility as 
possible while also maintaining public safety in accordance with the City procedure for 
resolving reasonable accommodation requests. 
 

mailto:PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org
mailto:city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org


 
 

  

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Rege called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Chair Rege then invited Staff & Senior 
Planner Jeff Ballantine to call roll.  
 
RECORDING OF MEMBERS PRESENT AND ABSENT 
Present:   Chair Rege 
   Board Member Michael Alexin 

Board Member Jeff Kent 
   Alternate Board Member Donald Blayney 
 
Absent:   Vice Chair Sharon Kovalsky 

Board Member Stewart Summers 
 
Also Present:  Jeff Ballantine, Staff, Senior Planner & DRB Secretary 
    
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF MEETING PROCEDURES 
Chair Rege invited Staff & Senior Planner, Jeff Ballantine, to inform the public that members 
they can provide public comment either in person in the Council Chambers, by telephone or 
via zoom with the raise hand feature. Written comments submitted prior to the meeting time 
would be read aloud into the record during the public comment portion of each item. 
 
Chair Rege reviewed the procedures for the meeting. 
 
URGENT ORAL/EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
Chair Rege called for any comments from the public on items NOT on the agenda. There 
were no public comments. 
 

 CONSENT CALENDAR 
Chair Rege invited public comment on the Consent Calendar. There was no comment on 
the Consent Calendar. 

 
1. Approval of the Design Review Board Meeting Minutes of December 6, 2022 

 
Member Kent moved and Member Alexin seconded to approve the Minutes as submitted. 
 
AYES: Members: Alexin, Blayney, Kent & Rege 
NOES: Members: None 
ABSENT: Members: Kovalsky, Summers 
ABSTAIN:  Members: None 
 
Motion carried 4-0 Yes. 
 
ACTION CALENDAR 
Chair Rege introduced the Action Calendar and invited staff to present the Staff Report. 
 
2. 76 Albert Park Lane – Wildcare  

Request for Planning Commission recommendation for an Environmental and Design 
Review Permit for proposed replacement of existing Wildcare wildlife hospital and 
educational facilities with a new attached three-story animal hospital and office building 



 
 

  

and relocating and restoring the historic Terwilliger Building on site; APN: 013-061-54; 
Multi-Family Zoning District (HR1.5); PLAN22-127, ED22-040 
Project Planner: Jeff Ballantine (jeff.ballantine@cityofsanrafael.org)  

Jeff Ballantine, Senior Planner, presented the Staff Report on the project. 

Applicant Team gave a presentation on the project. 

Applicant Team and Staff responded to questions from the Board Members. 

Chair Rege asked for public comments. No public comment was provided. 
 
Board Members provided comments. 

Member Kent requested City Staff to come back to a future Design Review Board meeting 
to confirm whether the City can consider removing invasive plants in the rest of the San 
Rafael Creek, that is not immediately adjacent to the Wildcare frontage. 

Member Kent moved, Member Blayney seconded recommendation that the Planning 
Commission approve the project as proposed. 

AYES: Members: Alexin, Blayney, Kent & Rege 
NOES: Members: None 
ABSENT: Members: Kovalsky, Summers 
ABSTAIN:  Members: None 
 
Motion carried 4-0 Yes. 
 
3. 1515 4th Street, New Mixed-Use Building 

Request for Planning Commission recommendation for an Environmental and Design 
Review Permit for a proposed new seven story mixed-use building with 162 residential 
units and 8,900 square feet of ground floor commercial space; APN: 011-245-41; T4MS 
50/70 Zoning District; PLAN22-039, ED22-016 
Project Planner: Jeff Ballantine (jeff.ballantine@cityofsanrafael.org)   

Jeff Ballantine, Senior Planner, presented the Staff Report on the project. 

Applicant Team gave a presentation on the project. 

Applicant Team and Staff responded to questions from the Board Members. 

Chair Rege asked for public comments. Pubic comment was provided by 15 members of the 
public. A number of the comments expressed concerns regarding the following concerns: 
building height, impacts to street parking, traffic impacts to Shaver Street, and color of the 
building. A few of commenters expressed support for the proposed project. 
 
Board Members provided comments. 

Chair Rege moved, Member Alexin seconded recommendation that the Planning 
Commission approve the project if the applicant addresses the following comment: 

mailto:first.last@cityofsanrafael.org
mailto:first.last@cityofsanrafael.org


 
 

  

1. Provide a different color and/or material for the two building corner columns facing 
4th Street and the center building column facing 4th street from the color and material 
proposed for the rest of the building columns on all building elevations. 

AYES: Members: Alexin, Blayney, Kent & Rege 
NOES: Members: None 
ABSENT: Members: Kovalsky, Summers 
ABSTAIN:  Members: None 
 
Motion carried 4-0 Yes. 
 
4. Report to Design Review Board 

Annual Meeting of Design Review Board for 2023 to include: a) Election of Officers for 2023 
Design Review Board meetings; b) Distribution and Review of Design Review Board “Rules 
of Order;” and c) Distribution and Review of Scheduled meeting for 2023 
Project Planner: Jeff Ballantine (jeff.ballantine@cityofsanrafael.org)   

Jeff Ballantine, Senior Planner, presented the Staff Report on the project. 

Staff responded to questions from the Board Members. 

Chair Rege asked for public comments. No public comment was provided. 
 
Board Members provided comments. 

Member Kent moved, Chair Rege seconded motion to elect new DRB officers for 2023 as 
recommended in the staff report and adopt the amended DRB Rules of Order as presented 
in the staff report packet. 

AYES: Members: Alexin, Blayney, Kent & Rege 
NOES: Members: None 
ABSENT: Members: Kovalsky, Summers 
ABSTAIN:  Members: None 
 
Motion carried 4-0 Yes. 
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT  
Jeff Ballantine provided an update on the General Plan Annual Progress report; a City 
Council resolution banning camping in Albert Park; and a City Council resolution approving 
a vegetation management program for fire safety purposes. 
 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 
Board Member asked about the process for responding to members of the public on a 
project when their concerns are not within the purview of the DRB.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Rege adjourned the meeting at 9:21 p.m. 
 

_________________________________ 
                                                                                             JEFF BALLANTINE, Senior Planner 

 
                                                                                 

mailto:first.last@cityofsanrafael.org


 
 

  

 



 
1 

 

Community Development Department – 
Planning Division 
 

Meeting Date: March 21, 2023 
 
Case Numbers:  ED21-011 (PLAN21-019) 
 
Project Planner: Renee Nickenig, Assistant 
Planner 
 
Agenda Item: 2 

 
REPORT TO DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

 
 
SUBJECT:  380 Margarita Drive – ED21-011 (PLAN21-019) for construction of a new single-family 

home with a detached garage; APN: 015-320-03; Planned Development District (PD) 
1808-H; Will Kelty, Owner and Applicant. 

 
SUMMARY 
This project is being referred to the Design Review Board (DRB) to provide a recommendation on a 
retaining wall taller than four feet and advise on the design of a new single-family residence on a hillside 
property, which is defined as a minor physical improvement under San Rafael Municipal Code (SRMC) 
Section14.25.040.  
 
Per SRMC Section 14.16.140.A.2 staff is requesting that the DRB make a recommendation to the 
Zoning Administrator to approve or deny the following: 
 

- Retaining walls over four feet (4′) in height along the driveway outside of the designated building 
envelope. 

 
Per SRMC Section 14.12.030.I staff is requesting that the DRB provide advisory comments for the 
consideration of the Zoning Administrator on the following: 
 

- Exterior wall and roof color 
- Proposed design with flat roof and large glass windows/walls 
- Proposed tree screening at pool wall 

 
REQUESTED ENTITLEMENT 
Environmental and Design Review (ED21-011) for: 
 

A. Zoning Administrator approval for Minor Physical Improvement for construction of a single-family 
residence, per San Rafael Municipal Code (SRMC) Section14.25.040.  
 

B. Zoning Administrator approval for modifications to the approved architectural standards in PD 
1808-H. 

 
C. Administrative approval for a wall outside of the setbacks over 15’ in height per SRMC Section 

14.16.020.E.5. and Section 14.16.140.2.a. 
 

D. Administrative approval and DRB recommendation for retaining walls over four feet (4′) in height 
on a hillside parcel per SRMC Section 14.16.140.2.a. 

 



 
2 

 

PROJECT HISTORY 
This project was previously reviewed by the DRB on November 8, 2022. The staff report included a 
detailed review of the property facts and development standards for the property (Exhibit 1). The DRB 
requested that the applicant submit additional materials for review, including: 
 

1. Confirmation that the Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD) can service the property without 
installing an above-grade water tank 

2. Color samples and renderings showing an alternative color for the residence that would better 
blend with the ground and surrounding environment 

3. Landscape plan 
4. Plan for proposed solar panels if any 
5. Geotechnical analysis 

 
The DRB also requested that the applicant address the large pool retaining walls with a screening 
technique and/or an alternative design that would minimize the visual impact.  
 
CURRENT PROJECT PROPOSAL 
In response to comments from the DRB the applicant provided the following:  
 

1. The applicant provided an analysis of the water service needs from Fire & Risk Alliance 
concluding that a pump rated at 750 GPM flow developing 130 PSI will be needed for fire 
suppressant needs, and comments from Oberkamper & Associates Civil Engineers, Inc. stating 
that requirements set forth by the Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD) in the letter sent March 
5, 2021 are expected to be met (Exhibits 2-5).  

 
Staff believes that this is sufficient information to continue with the design review of the proposed 
project, as MMWD will give final approval once the project is submitted for a building permit. The 
applicant will be responsible for developing a water service plan to be reviewed and approved by 
MMWD and the San Rafael Fire Department. 
 

2. The applicant has provided updated elevations and renderings showing the residence in a dark 
brown tone, including the roof, exterior concrete walls, and retaining walls. The specific color 
noted (Benjamin Moore van Buren Brown) was chosen from the existing City of San Rafael Design 
Review Color Board. See updated project elevations and renderings found in Exhibits 6 & 7. 
 

3. The applicant has not submitted a landscaping plan but did provide a topographical rendering 
noting the proposed installation of trees at the southeast wall of the pool to provide screening. 
(Exhibit 8). 
 
Any proposed landscaping will be required and conditioned to be included on the approved plant 
list provided by MMWD. Staff is additionally encouraging the applicant to choose California native 
plants and utilize guides provided by the San Rafael Fire Department: California Native Plant 
Society, Marin Chapter – Plant Replacement List; Fire Safe Marin – Choosing Plants . A 
landscape and irrigation plan approved by MMWD and the San Rafael Fire Department prior to 
issuance of a building permit. 

  
4. The applicant has not indicated that solar panels are proposed at this time. 

 
5. Exhibit 6 contains the Geotechnical Investigation completed by Miller Pacific Engineering Group 

on October 14, 2021. (Exhibit 9). All life and safety requirements will be addressed during the 
building permit stage. 

 

https://www.cnpsmarin.org/native-plants/fire-smart-landscaping/item/752-plant-replacement-list
https://www.cnpsmarin.org/native-plants/fire-smart-landscaping/item/752-plant-replacement-list
https://firesafemarin.org/create-a-fire-smart-yard/plants/#gsc.tab=0


 
3 

 

ANALYSIS 
The DRB is being asked to make a recommendation to the Zoning Administrator to approve or deny the 
retaining wall over 4′ in height along the driveway outside of the designated building envelope, and to 
provide advisory comments for the consideration of the Zoning Administrator on the design elements of 
the residence that the DRB previously commented on. 
 
Driveway Retaining Wall 
The project includes at 4’ to 9’ retaining wall along the proposed new driveway. Per the civil site plans 
provided (Exhibit 4) the walls are necessary to provide a code-compliant driveway. The walls will be 
finished to complement into the hillside and will be only partially visible from Margarita Drive and the 
immediately adjacent residences.  
 
The DRB previously expressed support of the driveway retaining wall, and staff is requested a formal 
recommendation. 
 
Residential Design 
The design of the proposed residence was previously reviewed by staff and the DRB against the Design 
Guidelines Applicable to All Hillside Residential Development Projects. The DRB expressed support of 
the flat roof but expressed concern with the large span of windows related to light and glare and energy 
efficiency. The DRB also suggested that the proposed off-white color was in too high contrast to the 
hillside, and that the 17’ wall proposed to support the pool should be terraced to reduce the visual impact 
on the hillside. 
 
Staff is requesting that the DRB review the updated design elements and provide input on elements that 
they are in support of or feel should be amended prior to final approval. 

Flat Roof 
The flat roof is now proposed in a dark brown color so as to better complement the surrounding hillside. 
The residence will be at the highest point of this elevation, and so there will be no residence looking down 
onto the roof. 
 
Windows 
The applicant has provided project elevations showing a glass type with anti-reflective coating (see 
Exhibit 6, sheet A501). The applicant will additionally be required to meet the Light and Glare standards 
in SRMC Section14.16.227 and will be required to meet Title 24 standards through the building permit 
phase. 
 
Exterior Color 
The applicant has now proposed a dark brown color for the exterior walls of the primary residence, guest 
house, pool wall, and driveway retaining wall. The dark brown color is in less contrast to the hillside, will 
complement the hillside by mimicking the underside of the existing tree canopy, and will offset the 
expanses of glass along the elevations. 
 
Pool Retaining Wall 
The applicant has chosen to screen the pool wall with vegetation, noting that the steepness of the hillside 
would result in an excess of stepped walls. While the wall can be considered excessively tall, the dark 
color and vegetation will minimize the visual appearance from public viewpoints. Additionally, the tallest 
elevation of the wall is oriented to the southeast, and so will not be directly facing the immediately 
surrounding residences.  
 
 
 



 
4 

 

 
NEIGHBORHOOD CORRESPONDENCE 
Following the DRB meeting on November 8, 2022, staff received a letter of concern from the neighbors 
at 366 Margarita Drive (Exhibit 11). The letter raises life and safety concerns that will be further addressed 
in the building permit phase of the project. 
 
Notice of hearing for the project was conducted in accordance with noticing requirements contained in 
Chapter 29 of the Zoning Ordinance. A Notice of Public Hearing was mailed to all property owners and 
occupants within a 300-foot radius of the subject site and all other interested parties, 15 calendar days 
prior to the date of all meetings, including this hearing. Public notice was also posted on the subject site 
15 calendar days prior to the date of all meetings, including this hearing. Staff have not received any 
additional public comments, as of the posting of this staff report. 
 
CONCLUSION 
Staff request input from the DRB on the issues raised in this staff report with regards to the consistency 
of the project with specific provisions in the Design Guidelines Applicable to All Hillside Residential 
Development Projects. The DRB may recommend approval, approval with conditions, redesign or denial 
to the Zoning Administrator for this Environmental and Design Review application. 
 
EXHIBITS 
Exhibit 1: November 8, 2022 DRB Staff Report  
Exhibit 2: Fire Life & Risk Alliance Letter/Report 
Exhibit 3: Civil Site Plan Comments 
Exhibit 4: Civil Site Plan, Dated 06/24/2022 
Exhibit 5: MMWD letter dated March 5, 2021 
Exhibit 6: Project Elevations. Submitted 03/06/2023 
Exhibit 7: Project Renderings; Image (1); Image (2); Image (3); Image (4) 
Exhibit 8: Landscape Topography, Submitted 01/18/2023 
Exhibit 9: Geotechnical Investigation 
Exhibit 10: 2023-01-13_Public Comment_380 Margarita Drive 
 

https://publicrecords.cityofsanrafael.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?id=35362&dbid=0&repo=CityofSanRafael
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=ED21-011&key=RJN%3a2302271119370903
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=ED21-011&key=RJN%3a2302271119370904
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=ED21-011&key=RJN%3a2302271119370905
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=PLAN21-019&key=RJN%3a2211010348443680
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=ED21-011&key=SS%3a2107161149170779
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=PLAN21-019&key=RJN%3a2303100129400877
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=PLAN21-019&key=RJN%3a2303100129400877
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=PLAN21-019&key=RJN%3a2302210954050576
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=PLAN21-019&key=RJN%3a2302210954110577
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=PLAN21-019&key=RJN%3a2302210954190578
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=PLAN21-019&key=RJN%3a2302210954240579
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=PLAN21-019&key=RJN%3a2301260238461636
https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/ETRAKIT3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=ED21-011&key=SS%3a2203170346262039






We understand that these issues are planning and environmental matters that will 
ultimately be addressed by the Planning Commission when this body reviews the permit 
application. However, some of these issues are critical to the siting and design of the 
proposed single-family dwelling for which the ORB will provide advice and a 
recommendation. Therefore, it is requested that this technical information be afforded to 
the ORB, so that the Board is aware of the site conditions and constraints that greatly 
influence site design and safety. 

In closing, we would like to reiterate that we are not opposed to the development of this 
site. In fact, we support the approval and development of a safe and well-designed 
home ... and, more importantly, we welcome our new neighbors. Our concern is with 
the unique constraints and challenges that come with development of this hillside 
property. We look forward to your considering and addressing our concerns, as well as 
our continued participation in the Design Review process. 

Sincerely, 

��amazi 

/
/ 

A 

0U/7h /4 
Theresa Campbell 


	DRB [hybrid] Agenda 2023-03-21
	Design Review Board Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, March 21, 2023 7:00 P.M.
	CALL TO ORDER
	RECORDING OF MEMBERS PRESENT AND ABSENT
	APPROVAL OR REVISION OF ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS
	PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF MEETING PROCEDURES
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC
	STAFF COMMUNICATION
	BOARD COMMUNICATION
	ADJOURNMENT


	DRAFT DRB Minutes 2023-03-07
	Design Review Board Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, March 7, 2023 7:00 P.M.
	CALL TO ORDER
	RECORDING OF MEMBERS PRESENT AND ABSENT
	PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF MEETING PROCEDURES
	Chair Rege invited Staff & Senior Planner, Jeff Ballantine, to inform the public that members they can provide public comment either in person in the Council Chambers, by telephone or via zoom with the raise hand feature. Written comments submitted pr...
	URGENT ORAL/EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

	Chair Rege asked for public comments. No public comment was provided.
	Chair Rege asked for public comments. Pubic comment was provided by 15 members of the public. A number of the comments expressed concerns regarding the following concerns: building height, impacts to street parking, traffic impacts to Shaver Street, a...
	Chair Rege asked for public comments. No public comment was provided.
	DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	BOARD COMMUNICATION
	Board Member asked about the process for responding to members of the public on a project when their concerns are not within the purview of the DRB.
	ADJOURNMENT

	Chair Rege adjourned the meeting at 9:21 p.m.

	2023-03-21_DRBSR_380 Margarita Drive-PLAN21-019
	SUMMARY
	REQUESTED ENTITLEMENT
	ANALYSIS
	CONCLUSION
	Staff request input from the DRB on the issues raised in this staff report with regards to the consistency of the project with specific provisions in the Design Guidelines Applicable to All Hillside Residential Development Projects. The DRB may recomm...
	EXHIBITS

	Exhibit 10_Public Comment_380 Margarita Drive_redacted

